
From: LANDIS, Raymond
To: Giantelli, Adelaide; Goldberg, Paul
Subject: Large Components and Robust Structures, EGM
Date: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:49:41 PM
Attachments: EGM Language Rev1 Final.doc

Adelaide and Paul,
 
            Please see the attached proposed wording for consideration in EGM creation.
 
            After you have had time to review the attached document, let me know if you would like to
meet with a small number of industry representatives to address your comments or concerns.
                            
Raymond L Landis
Senior Project Manager, Security
 
Nuclear Energy Institute
1201 F Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20004
www.nei.org
 
P: 202.739.8011
F: 202.533.0122
M: 202.247.5824
E: rll@nei.org
 

Now available: NEI’s Online Congressional Resource Guide, Just the Facts!
Web site address: www.NEI.org/CongressionalResourceGuide
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for
the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received
this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by
the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer
or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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Large Components

Large Components Defined – A singular component or piece of equipment, created through assembly in a manufacturing or installation process, weighing in excess of 2,000 kgs that does not contain discrete sources or ion exchange resin (e.g., steam generators, steam dryers, reactor vessels, reactor vessel heads, turbine rotors, shielding blocks, etc.).

Large Component EGM Basis - Category 1 and 2 quantities of radioactive material associated with large components are considered self-protecting based upon their size, weight, and requiring specialized equipment and processes to facilitate movement. Additionally, there is significant execution time associated with any attempted theft or diversion. Area monitoring (e.g., routine work activities conducted by approved individuals, and/or observation by approved individuals located within or proximal to the storage area, and/or observation by approved individuals conducted in accordance with 10 CFR 73.55(h)(5)(ii)) in combination with the extensive measures required to attempt theft or diversion of this equipment satisfy the protection requirements of Part 37.

Robust Structures


Robust Structures Defined – Structures, or portions of larger structures, composed of materials assembled in a manner rendering them less likely to sustain significant structural compromise as a result of attempted theft or diversion of their contents.  As considered within this EGM, these Robust Structures are typically designed to provide shielding from radiation exposure, limit access to their contents, and maintain their integrity for extended durations without operator action.  Although habitable, they are not designed or constructed for continuous habitation. In many cases access to the interior portions of these structures and the radioactive materials contained within is gained only through removal of structural components or large access blocks requiring specialized equipment and processes. Examples include, but are not limited to: Concrete Bunkers and Modular Vaults.


Robust Structures EGM Basis - Category 1 and 2 quantities of radioactive material fully contained within a Robust Structure are considered self-protecting based upon their requiring specialized equipment and processes to facilitate access. Additionally, there is significant execution time associated with any attempted theft or diversion. Area monitoring (e.g., routine work activities conducted by approved individuals, and/or observation by approved individuals located within or proximal to the storage area, and/or observation by approved individuals conducted in accordance with 10 CFR 73.55(h)(5)(ii)) in combination with the extensive measure required to attempt theft or diversion through compromise of a Robust Structure satisfy the protection requirements of Part 37.
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